

O 404.442.2874 taversl@lee-associates.com lee-associates.com/atlanta 3500 Lenox Road NE, Suite 1600, Atlanta, Georgia 30326

TYLER AVERS

Associate

PROFILE

Tyler joined Lee & Associates - Atlanta in May 2024. Prior to joining Lee & Associates, Tyler was growing his sales career earning rookie of the year awards at two of his previous jobs along with other awards that made him want to continue challenging himself. Bringing four years in sales, along with a desire to learn about the commercial real estate industry, he is excited to grow his career in commercial brokerage.

EXPERIENCE

September 2024 - Present: Associate | Lee & Associates - Atlanta

May 2024 - August 2024: Junior Associate | Lee & Associates - Atlanta

2021 - April 2024: Sales Manager | Vivint Smarthome

2020 - 2021: Sales Manager | Adaptive Environmental

EDUCATION

Georgia Southern University

